




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Introduction of Truro Police Department Employees 
 
EXPLANATION:  Police Chief Jamie Calise will introduce the Board and the community to Patrol 
Officers Kyle Crombie and Kurtis Dimitres, Truro’s two newest police academy graduates.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  N/A 

 
ATTACHMENTS: N/A 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Susan Whouley to the Beach Advisory 
Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Susan Whouley has submitted an application to serve on the Beach Advisory 
Committee.  There are two full member vacancies, both of which are terms that will expire 
June 30, 2026. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This Committee lost two members recently.  Not filling this 
vacancy may result in the inability of the Committee to meet quorum requirements. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Susan Whouley to the Beach Advisory Committee for 
a three-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Shari Stahl to the Open Space Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Shari Stahl has submitted an application to serve on the Open Space 
Committee which has one full member vacancy.  All policy forms and online training are up to 
date. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Not filling this vacancy may result in the inability of the 
Committee to meet quorum requirements. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Shari Stahl to the Open Space Committee for a three-
year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  4B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4B







 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Public Works Facility Update on Peer Review and Site Location Town Meeting Actions 
 
EXPLANATION: Public Works Director Cabral will provide a brief update on the status of the requested consulting 
services to perform a peer review of the Weston & Sampson (W&S) deliverables. He will also provide some 
information related to future Town Meeting actions that would be associated with the properties.   
 
Peer Review: 

• The Town has contracted with CHA, a full-service design, cost estimating, and project management 
company.  CHA is a multi-disciplined architectural, engineering and construction management firm, and 
was founded more than 70 years ago.  

 
Town Meeting requirements for 340 Route 6:   

• 2/3 vote is required at Town Meeting for the site to be used for a Public Works Facility.   
• 2/3 vote required for borrowing authorization. 
• A borrowing authorization would also need to be a ballot question at the Town election.     
 

Notes:   
• Weston & Sampson is monitoring two bid openings and will update our cost estimate based on those bid 

results. 
• There is a meeting scheduled with Cape Light Compact and Galligan Energy Consulting on July 18th to 

review possible green community grant funding and tax rebate opportunities for new municipal 
construction.               

 
               
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.   Prior legal opinions on 340 Route 6   
2.   SB meeting minutes from Feb 11, 2020  

                                  

 

               Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



                                       Agenda Item: 5A1











                      Agenda Item: 5A2

















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health and Conservation  
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Presentation by Outer Cape Community Solutions: OUTER CAPE WELLNESS 
HAPPENINGS- regional public health efforts from Eastham to Provincetown 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Outer Cape Health Agents have been working with Outer Cape 
Community Solutions (OCCS) for the past year, and the collaboration has recently been 
awarded an ARPA grant by Barnstable County to provide a shared “Outer Cape behavioral and 
public health consortium”. Alex Nelson, the network coordinator of OCCS will present an 
overview of what health and wellness means to our community, and how our Outer Cape 
collaborations will help us to improve the social determinants of health.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Power Point from OCCS 
2. Press release ARPA 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



Outer Cape Wellness Happenings
Regional Public Health Efforts from Eastham to Provincetown

Agenda Item: 7A1



Introductions

Hillary Greenberg-Lemos - Eastham 
Health Director

Meredith Ballinger - Wellfleet Health & 
Conservation Agent (interim)

Emily Beebe - Truro Health & Conservation 
Agent

Lezli Rowell - Provincetown Health 
Director

Alex Nelson - Outer Cape Community 
Solutions’ Network Coordinator



Boards of Health

Public outreach (esp. on infectious diseases/pandemics): 
informational web pages, press releases, public 
communications, writing guidance/FAQs, public hearings

Weekly wastewater testing: sampling, shipping, posting 
analysis

Respond to complaints: housing, hoarding, foodborne illness 
tracing; investigations of nuisance, dog bites, barn 
inspections

Supporting other departments: Code Compliance Officer, 
Harbormaster’s Dep’t, DPW, COA, FD, PD, Building, Rec, Admin

Board of Health Meetings: creating agendas, writing action 
requests, collecting updates, post-meeting follow ups, 
meeting posting requirements (an important conduit for the 
public)

Business Licensing: Food service (10), wastewater (3), refuse 
haulers, tanning/body art, tobacco, pools

Septic Inspections & Sewer Planning: Review septic 
inspection reports and review letters, sewer upgrades/repairs

Permitting: Flow review, deed restrictions, temporary food 
operations, etc - working with other departments (DPW, 
Building)

Food service operations and trainings: Guidance and 
inspections, farmers markets, provide classes like ServSafe, 
Choke Saver, FOG class

Pools/Hot Tubs: Pre-operational inspection and monthly 
sampling

Towns are “responsible for assuring access to a comprehensive set of public health services defined 
by state law and regulations. Massachusetts local boards of health are charged with a complex set of 
responsibilities including enforcement of state sanitary, environmental, housing, and health codes” - 
including:



Outer Cape Community Solutions

Outer Cape Community Solutions is an independent coalition of non-profit, municipal, and healthcare 
agencies that each contribute to improved health and wellbeing across the Outer Cape.

Rural Health Network
● Funded by a HRSA (federal) grant for Rural Health Network development
● Funded by State Office of Rural Health (Mass DPH) focused on health equity
● Collaboration with other Rural Health Networks across the state

“Build collaborative solutions that increase health equity and improve the health and 
wellbeing of all Outer Cape residents through education, advocacy, and collective action”

Partners include but are not limited to:
Helping Our Women
Outer Cape Health Services
Barnstable Co. Dept Human Serv.
Lower Cape Outreach Council

ASGCC
Bay Cove
Cape Cod Children’s Place
Sharing Kindness

Police Depts
Lower Cape Ambulance
Homeless Prevention Council
Cape Cod Community College



Outer Cape Community Solutions

“Build collaborative solutions that increase health equity and improve the health and 
wellbeing of all Outer Cape residents through education, advocacy, and collective action”



Public Health
“the science and art of preventing disease, 
prolonging life and promoting health through 
the organized efforts and informed choices of 
society, organizations, public and private, 
communities and individuals”

Health isn’t just based on what happens at 
the doctor’s office. It’s also everything that 
affects wellness, outside of clinical systems 
- like whether you have a job, the safety and 
quality of housing or school, how easy it is 
for you to get around town, if you have 
enough food, if you feel socially connected



Health Maintenance

Crisis Response

Safe environment, economic stability, educational access

Spectrum of 
Health

What it means to 
look “upstream”



Spectrum of 
Health

Health Maintenance

Crisis Response

Safe environment, economic stability, educational access

Health clinics

EMS/Police Intervention

1:1 Outpatient Therapy
Emergency Funds

SNAP Benefits

Social connection

Wellness visits

In-home health aide

Legal counsel

Access to specialists

Resource Navigation

PROACTIVE

REACTIVE

What it means to 
look “upstream”



Spectrum of Resources

Healthcare providers: Medical appointments, chronic 
illness, clinical care

EMS: Emergency medical care, acute illness

Police Departments: Safety and wellness (including 
domestic calls, substance use)

Boards of Health: “Public Health” (including 
education, clinics, restaurants), Environmental Health

Councils on Aging: Resources (financial, health, 
social) for 60+ residents

Libraries: Connection, education, resources 
(including accessible internet, security, warmth)

Recreation Departments: Free & Accessible, 
physical activities, social connections, childcare

Schools: Free & accessible education, community, 
social connections

Health and Human Services Agencies:

● Food pantries, SNAP enrollment
● Free rides to medical appointments
● Financial resources
● Social support and connection
● Case management or resource navigation



360 Degrees of 
Public Health

We all have a part to play in public 
health across the Outer Cape

Healthcare 
Providers

Police 
Depts

EMS

Boards of 
Health

Councils 
on Aging

Libraries

Rec. 
Depts

Schools
Health & 
Human 

Services 
Agencies

NGO or 
Non-profit 

orgs



Why this 
partnership 
matters

The goal of our work together is to 
break down silos and increase 
communication and collaboration to 
more effectively address the public 
health challenges experienced by 
residents from across the Outer Cape

OCCS has been doing this work independently with 
the dozens of network partners through work 
groups, monthly networking meetings, and 
coordinated programs.

In October, OCCS & all 4 Town Health Departments 
signed an agreement (MOU) to officially partner on 

joint public health efforts.

Through coordinating with the Town Health Agents, 
the goal is to create cohesive relationships among 
each of the town departments and partner on 
systemic solutions across municipal and NGO 
agencies.

While it may look different from where each of us is 
standing, we are doing complementary work. 

We just need to talk to each other.



Why Regional Outer Cape Approach Makes Sense

Barnstable County? -
15 towns, challenge of equitable distribution of resources to most rural communities 
(lower populations often mean less funding, distanced from resources)

Lower & Outer Cape? -
8 towns, still - the challenge of equitable distribution of resources to most 
rural communities (LC is still substantially closer to resources than OC)

Outer Cape
Designated highest qualification of “rural” federally; similar 
challenges with transportation, food access, social connection, etc

Why not each town for themselves?



Why Regional Outer Cape Approach Makes Sense

Why not each town for themselves?

We can’t do it alone.

“A rising tide lifts all boats”

The challenges experienced in Eastham are similar to 
challenges in Provincetown (rural identities)

“Work smarter, not harder”

Combined resources =
 Increased capacity =
  Improved sustainability =
   Increased accessibility



What we’ve been 
able to accomplish 
together

● Memorandum of Understanding

○ Shared Services & Collaboration

● ARPA Award

○ Multidisciplinary healthcare team: Town Nurse 
& LMHC

○ Strengthening Municipal Partnerships Across 
Departments

○ Health & Wellness Screenings

● Winter Wednesdays Expansion

● COVID-19 Vaccines (Mass DPH)

● “Ask-A-Nurse” & Nutrition Program

● Mobile Unit for MAT (SUD) through CTC

● Regional Public Health Needs Survey

○ Eastham’s survey - coming soon!

● Building partnerships between OCCS partners 
and the towns



Upcoming Projects ● Opioid Remediation Funds Work Group

○ Creating proposals to submit to the 
Selectboards for regional efforts to 
combat Substance Use Disorder in our 
communities

● Ongoing guidance from Mass DPH: 

○ PHE grant prioritizes regional efforts 
and shared services (Barnstable 
County)

○ Piloting resources from a new 
branch of Mass DPH focused on 
health equity & racism

● Transportation Work Group & Advocacy

● Strategizing on Food Access



Thank you!

Alex Nelson - info@outercapecs.org

Lezli Rowell - LRowell@provincetown-ma.gov

Emily Beebe - EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov

Meredith Ballinger - Meredith.Ballinger@wellfleet-ma.gov

Hillary Greenberg-Lemos - HGreenberg-Lemos@eastham-ma.gov
outercapecommunitysolutions.org



  Agenda Item: 7A2 

 
 
 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Outer Cape Towns receive Barnstable County ARPA funds for a shared behavioral and public 

health consortium 
 

June 2, 2023 (Eastham, MA) – The Towns of Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro, and Provincetown are 
pleased to announce the award of $381,375 from Barnstable County for a shared Outer Cape 
Cod Behavioral and Public Health Consortium. This grant was made available under the 
American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA”) from the United States Treasury. These funds were 
released to respond to the far-reaching public health and negative economic impacts of the 
pandemic.  
 
The Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, along with the members of the 
Assembly of Delegates and representatives from the U.S. Congressman Bill Keating, Senator 
Edward Markey, and Senator Elizabeth Warren, met this week to award $5 million in ARPA 
grants to organizations across Cape Cod. The Outer Cape Cod Behavioral and Public Health 
Consortium was one of 110 letters of intent submitted, one of 40 invited to submit complete 
proposals, and one of the 20 finalists.  
 
This initiative represents years of work and collaboration by the four-town health agents: Lezli 
Rowell, Town of Provincetown, Emily Beebe, Town of Truro, Hillary Greenberg-Lemos, Town 
of Wellfleet and Jane Crowley, Town of Eastham. The dedication of staff across the region, with 
the synergy of the collaboration with Outer Cape Community Solutions (OCCS), made this 
possible. 
 
This grant will allow the four Outer Cape Towns to provide coordinated nursing, behavioral 
health, and other vital services, which will supplement existing services, address current gaps, 
and connect residents to services, to create region-wide support. This will be done through the 
formation of “OC Wellness”, a collaborative initiative aimed at promoting health, inclusivity, 
and community engagement to residents across all four towns. Look forward to more 
announcements from “OC Wellness” as the program takes shape. 
 
More information on the Barnstable County ARPA Grants can be found at  
https://www.capecod.gov/2023/05/31/barnstable-county-announces-5-million-in-arpa-grants/ 
 
 

https://www.capecod.gov/2023/05/31/barnstable-county-announces-5-million-in-arpa-grants/


  Agenda Item: 7A2 

 
 
Jacqui Beebe, Eastham Town Manager, Hillary Greenberg-Lemos, Eastham Director of Health 
& Environment, Lezli Rowell, Provincetown Health Director, pictured with Local, State and 
Federal Representatives.  

 
 

### 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Review and Make Determination: Disclosure by Non-elected Municipal Employee of 
Financial Interest and Determination by Appointing Authority as required by MGL C. 268A § 
19: Christopher Lucy 
 
EXPLANATION:  Christopher Lucy, Vice-Chair of the Zoning Board of Appeals and DPW 
Machine Operator, submitted a Disclosure by Non-elected Municipal Employee of Financial 
Interest and Determination by Appointing Authority as required by MGL C. 268A § 19 with 
respect to a matter to be heard by the Zoning Board of Appeals on July 24, 2023.  Pursuant to 
G.L. c. 268A, s. 19(b), the Select Board, as the appointing authority is required to make a 
determination as to whether the financial interest reported by Mr. Lucy is, or "is not so 
substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services which the municipality 
may expect from the employee" - that is, in his participation in the matter before the ZBA.  If 
the Board finds that the financial interest is "not so substantial" as to affect the integrity of Mr. 
Lucy's participation, he may participate in the matter without violating G.L. c. 268A, s. 19,  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  If the Board does not find that the reported financial interest is 
"not so substantial" as to affect the integrity of Mr. Lucy's participation, he cannot participate 
in the matter without being potentially subject to a charge of violating the Conflict of Interest 
Law.  This also has the potential to cloud the ZBA proceedings and decision.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  The Board should consider the financial interest reported by Mr. Lucy in 
the disclosure form and determine whether the interest is, or is not, "so substantial as to be 

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services which the [Town] may expect from [Mr. 
Lucy]" in participating in the ZBA matter. If the Board finds that the financial interest is "not so 
substantial," a motion may be made to find that "As required by G.L. c. 268A, § 19, the Board 
has reviewed the particular matter and the financial interest identified byMr. Lucy.  The Board 
has determined that the financial interest is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect 
the integrity of the services which the Town may expect from Mr. Lucy in participating in the 
matter before the Zoning Board of Appeals,” and authorize the Chair to sign electronically or in 
ink, as required. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Disclosure by Non-elected Municipal Employee of Financial Interest and Determination 
by Appointing Authority as required by MGL C. 268A § 19: Christopher Lucy 

2. Copy of G.L. c. 268A, s. 19  



DISCLOSURE BY NON-ELECTED MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST 
AND DETERMINATION BY APPOINTING AUTHORITY 

Name: 

Title or Position: 

Municipal Agency: 

Agency Address: 

Office Phone: 

Office E-mail: 

Particular matter 

E.g., a judicial or other
proceeding, application,
submission, request
for a ruling or other
determination, contract,
claim, controversy,
charge, accusation, 
arrest, decision,
determination, or finding.

Your required 
participation in the 
particular matter: 

E.g., approval,
disapproval, decision,
recommendation,
rendering advice,
investigation, other. 

Write an X by all 
that apply. 

AS REQUIRED BY G. L. c. 268A, § 19 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE INFORMATION 

CHRISTOPHER LUCY 

DPW MACHINE OPERATOR SINCE 2011 

TREE REMOVAL BUSINESS SINCE 2005 

TOWN OF TRURO 

TOWN HALL ROAD 

TRURO,MA 02666 

508-349-7004

f(i ... \.•,•:.J _,_:.,_;_.;':.3-._;-.-;:''!;_,:, ;)Ml;_,.,.,. 

-�r.: ;1.t --..� --;-:::ir::·.;"\ 
: , .::, ·:. 

My duties require me to participate in a particular matter, and I may not participate because of a 
financial interest that I am disdosing here. I request a determination from my appointing authority 
about how I should proceed. 

PARTICULAR MATTER 
Please describe the particular matter. 

APPLICANT COMING BEFORE THE ZBA ALLEGING THERE IS A FINANCIAL CONFLICT 
BETWEEN MYSELF AND THE APPLICANT 

Please describe the task you are required to perform with respect to the particular matter. 
ZBA APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL OF THE APPLICANT TO USE THE PROPERTY IN 

QUESTION 

FINANCIAL INTEREST IN THE PARTICULAR MATTER 

_x_ I have a financial interest in the matter. 

-

My immediate family member has a financial interest in the matter. 

-

My business partner has a financial interest in the matter. 

-

I am an officer, director, trustee, partner or employee of a business organization, and the 
business orQanization has a financial interest in the matter. 

Agenda Item: 7B1







               Agenda Item: 7B2 





1 
 

        Agenda Item:  7C 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Select Board    
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Review and Approve Dates Certain for FY2023 Select Board Goals & Objectives 
 
EXPLANATION: The Board held its Public Hearing to state the Board’s Goals & Objectives for 
the coming fiscal year, review its Goals & Objectives for the concluding year, and review its 
accomplishments relative to those goals on June 27, 2023, in accordance with the Town 
Charter. The Board considered the public feedback from the public hearing, and finalized and 
prioritized its FY2024 Goals & Objectives at the June 29, 2023 Select Board meeting. 
 
This evening, the Board is asked to make the final updates to the Goals & Objectives document 
to provide dates certain for the objectives that reference completion dates. Board 
Ambassadors’ recommendations were solicited for their respective objectives and staff 
provided recommendations for areas where Ambassadors did not provide guidance. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt and electronically sign the Select Board FY2024 Goals 
& Objectives with the dates recommended. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. FY2024 Draft Select Board Goals & Objectives 
2. FY2024 Draft Objectives Progress Document 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 1 of 6 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2024 Goals and Objectives  

 
VALUES: 
 
The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and 
municipal services. They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by 
any staff, volunteer, elected or appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs 
and our highest aspirations.   
 
Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of all residents 
and visitors.   
 
Integrity:  
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times and to 
behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.   
 
Openness and Transparency:  
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to holding ourselves accountable.   
 
Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both locally 
and regionally. 
 
Sustainability: 
We strive for the integration of environmental health and protection, social equity and diversity, 
economic vitality, and fiscal integrity of the community to create a thriving and resilient 
community for generations to come. 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 
 
Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals 
and objectives.  These goals and objectives are intended to prioritize the Select Board’s efforts 
and to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and their appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and the Town’s multi-member bodies.  
 
In accordance with Town Charter, the Select Board held a public meeting on June 27, 2023. The 
Board also determined that the FY2023 objectives would serve as the basis for the FY2024 

Agenda Item: 7C1 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 2 of 6 

objectives, with some modifications and new objectives, at the regular Select Board meeting on 
June 13, 2023. On June 29, 2023 and July 11, 2023, the Select Board prioritized and finalized the 
FY2024 Goals & Objectives for July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The objectives identified 
may contribute to the eventual completion of one goal or of multiple goals and are labeled to 
demonstrate the goals targeted by specific objectives.  
 
FY2024 Goals 
 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 
 

A) foster sustainable and appropriate economic development. 
B) create more affordable year-round places for people to live and work. 
C) protect and restore our fragile environment and to continue address the climate crisis. 
D) use long term and strategic planning to guarantee the future health and well-being of our 

community. 
E) proactively involve the town residents, property and business owners to act to increase 

tolerance and respect for the diverse concerns of the community. 
 
 
FY2024 Objectives 
The following objectives are presented in order of priority and a Select Board Ambassador was 
identified for each objective.  
 

1. To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board will support a 
workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 1) establish a plan and timeline for 
the Town to provide EMS services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the 
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town Meeting; 
3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association and Provincetown to meet the 
plan and timeline and prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) 
evaluate potential areas for regionalization. 

Goals Addressed: D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein  

 
2. Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the Provincetown Water & 

Sewer Board, the Select Board will support intermunicipal collaboration to determine 
safe yield estimates for the purpose of developing a water resources management 
plan.  In addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to more 
frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared planning, future water 
supply protection, and for development of new source(s).  

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 3 of 6 

 
3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 

use, housing, economic development, open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible 
disposition to be completed by September 30, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

4. The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-phased approach for a 
new Department of Public Works Facility at a yet to be determined site in the FY2025- 
FY2029 Capital Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will work 
with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site visits of the current Public 
Works Facility via in-person visits and virtual visits.  

Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Robert Weinstein 
 

5. The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee and 
process along with the work of the Economic Development Committee and encourage 
community participation and will provide regular updates. 

Goals Addressed: A, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 

 
6. The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff and two members of 

the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue generation options resulting in a detailed 
report and recommendations for both short-term and long-term implementation to the 
Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

Goals Addressed: A, B 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 

 
7. Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board and Town Manager 

will work jointly to create a Town mission statement. 
Goals Addressed: D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 

8. The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from the Truro Housing 
Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives 
that will diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people 
of varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall Special Town 
Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.  The Select Board will provide an update on 
these efforts at least semi-annually. 

Goals Addressed: B, D 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 4 of 6 

 
9. The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect and restore our coastal 

environment including these current and ongoing projects:  
• Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study 
• East Harbor Culvert Replacement 
• Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement 
• Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair 
• Coastal Management 

Goals Addressed: C 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

 
10. The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/FY2025 budget to increase the 

digitization of town services and records, and address cybersecurity and will lay the 
groundwork for a five-year digitization and cyber security plan that will be initiated in 
FY2025. The Select Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to beginning the 
FY2025 Budget Process.  

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

11. The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite feedback from the 
community on specific programs and services requested, and explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2025 budget process. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

12. The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the Housing Consultant to 
develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 2023. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 

13. The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and 
the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on the specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan. 

Goals Addressed: A, B, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson  
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 5 of 6 

 
 
 

14. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action 
Committee and the Energy Committee on the goals of creating a Climate Action Plan for 
the Town of Truro, and researching the hiring of a Climate Action Agent, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to develop a policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net 
Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also 
revise the charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to 
incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting. 

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 
 

15. The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and the Economic 
Development Committee by November 30, 2023 outlining the Select Board’s priorities in 
housing, zoning, land use and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration 
and joint efforts.   

Goals Addressed: A, B, C 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 

 
16. The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the Broadband Needs 

Assessment Study by September 30, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: John Dundas 
 

17. A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, the Select Board will 
invite feedback from the community on specific programs and services requested, and will 
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs 
for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.**Collaboration with 
the objective related to the Senior Needs Assessment would be beneficial as there may be 
overlap between needs or between populations. 

Goals Addressed: A, D, E 
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein 

 
18. The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Policy 54 and Policy 

31, and will work to enhance compliance by December 31, 2023. 
Goals Addressed: E 
Select Board Ambassador: Susan Areson 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                                                                               
 

      

  Page 6 of 6 

19. The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee with inviting the 
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, Economic Development 
Committee and the Truro Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated 
cultural district in Truro. 

Goals Addressed: A 
Select Board Ambassador: Kristen Reed 
 
 
 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 
 

_____________________________    _____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair      Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 

 
 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk      Robert Weinstein 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 



Score Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed Select Board Ambassador Present Status Next Steps

11
2

To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board 
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS 
services without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the 
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at 
Annual Town Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance
Association and Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and 
prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) 
evaluate potential areas for regionalization.

D, E Robert Weinstein

Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot.  Study complete. 
Report presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. Staff members are meeting regular with Provincetown staff 
members and members of Lower Cape Ambulance to identify short- and long- term transition plans.
NEW: Staff prepared a plan and timeline for implementing an EMS model without the auxillary support of Lower Cape 
and crafted three related Town Meeting articles. All three articles passed at Town Meeting and the override for (4) new 
firefighter/paramedics and (1) EMS Administrator passed at the ballot. The plan and articles included short-term, 
transitional, and long-term plans, with an eye toward addressing recruitment challenges. Three new employees have 
been hired this quarter and interviews are underway for the other openings. The Communications & Marketing 
Coordinator is coordinating recruitment efforts. 
Staff has met regularly with LCAA and Provincetown and will bring a contract and three-entity agreement forward at the 
June 27, 2023 meeting for short-term supplemental ALS support. Collective Bargaining Agreement with Truro Permanent 
Firefighters successfully negotiated, resulting in key incentives for encouraging existing staff to obtain paramedic 
certification and to recruit candidates. Travelling Paramedics will be used to provide supplemental support during 
transition.

ONGOING

Next steps include: 
Continued recruitment, onboarding, and 
training.
Approval of LCAA Contract and Inter-Agency 
Agreement at June 27, 2023 SB Meeting.
Approval of Traveling Paramedic Contract and 
implementing travelling paramedic program.

10
5

Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will support 
intermunicipal collaboration to determine safe yield estimates for 
the purpose of developing a water resources management plan.  In 
addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to 
more frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared 
planning, future water supply protection, and for development of 
new source(s)

A, C, D, E John Dundas

Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. Joint Water Meeting scheduled for October 24, 2022. 
Staff of Provincetown and Truro have started meeting to discuss capacity and planning to build capacity for the municipal  
water line.

NEW: Truro and Provincetown held a joint water meeting on October 24, 2023 to discuss short-, medium- and long-term 
water demands of both towns; to receive the Provincetown Water Department's Report; and to hear Water Resources 
Consultant Scott Horsley's Report on Recharge and Watershed. Additionally, in November 2022, a reserve fund transfer 
was approved and the Select Board approved participation in an analysis of Provincetown and Truro's future water 
demand.

SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

Next steps include:
Receiving the water demand analysis.
Ambassador may wish to begin to draft 
objectives/ steps to help encourage full cycle 
water usage. 

10
4

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, 
open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by September 30, 2023.

A, B Kristen Reed

The Select Board held a work session to discuss the use of Town-owned land in August and then voted in a regular 
meeting to designate 25 South Highland Road for permanent placement of Town-owned structures for the purpose of 
Town employee housing and to begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. In September, the Board voted to 
commit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated housing 
structures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the structures. 

NEW: Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road. Bid for moving dwellings complete. 
SB will consider Town-owned parcels that should be transferred to CCNS as part of the required land exchange at the 
June 13, 2023 meeting.

SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

Next steps include:
Continue to prioritize needs and identify 
which potential Town-owned parcels could 
meet said needs.

     AgendAgenda Item: 7C2 



10
0

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at 
a yet to be determined site in the FY2025- FY2029  Capital 
Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will 
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site 
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and 
virtual visits.

D Robert Weinstein

NEW: Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three locations to the Select Board.  Two open house visits 
have been held for the public, and a cost analyisis comparing four sites has been completed. Staff has solicited 
consultants to complete a peer review of the cost estimates. More open houses have been scheduled and a virtual open 
house is expected in July.  

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Review Peer Review results
Pursue next steps identified by Director Cabral 
at May 23, 2023 SB Meeting

98

The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning 
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic 
Development Committee and encourage community participation 
and will provide regular updates.

A, D Susan Areson

Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC and EDC and provides updates. The Talk to Us Truro Community 
Survey was completed and results presented to the groups. An Economic Development Committee Economic Summit 
was held on June 16, 2022 and forums targetting different sectors of the economy were held. The LCPC prepared and is 
distributing postcards for more public feedback. An in-person forum was held on Oct. 15. 

NEW: LCPC work is on track to present LCP to 2023 Special Town Meeting. Economic Development Committee's Report is 
complete and will be presented at June 13, 2023 Select Board meeting.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Ambassador to continue current efforts.
Select Board will vote to adopt the Economic 
Development Committee's report (target date: 
June 27, 2023).
LCP will be voted on at 2023 Fall Special Town 
Meeting.

98

The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff 
and two members of the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue 
generation options resulting in a detailed report and 
recommendations for both short-term and long-term 
implementation to the Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

A, B Kristen Reed

93

Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement.

D Susan Areson Pending completion of the LCP.

ONGOING

Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to go 
to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)

93

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation 
from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board 
of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range 
of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of 
varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 
Fall Special Town Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.   The 
Select Board will provide an update on these efforts at least semi-
annually. 

B, D Susan Areson

Ambassador Areson and representatives from the ZBA, Planning Board and Housing Authority met six times since August 
2022 with the town planner/land use counsel, with the town manager attending the first session. The group created a 
spreadsheet of ideas for expanding housing opportunities and set priorities. After the last meeting, in February 2023, the 
group decided to wait until after Town Meeting to reconvene because of the request for a housing coordinator.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
The ad hoc group will reconvene and revise its 
list of actions, based on Town Meeting 
decisions and expected action at the Special 
Town Meeting in October.



92
The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point)

C Stephanie Rein

NEW:
A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select 
Board meetings periodically. 
Highlight:  Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through 
2027.   East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue 
through 2027.  Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase.  Construction for Mill Pond is a 
minimum of two years away.  Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement 
projects  are in the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase.  All Pamet River related projects will move forward 
togther, and are funded by NOAA.                         
E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline 

ONGOING

These are long-term projects with design, 
planning, contruction and monitoring 
requirements that require multiple 
month/year timelines.

Public Works Director Cabral and Health/ 
Conservation Agent Beebe continue to 
monitor and move forward these projects

91

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/2025 budget 
to increase the digitization of town services and records, and 
address cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year 
digitization and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2025. 
The Select Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and 
IT Director will provide an outline to present at a Select Board 
meeting prior to beginning the FY2025 Budget  Process.

A, D, E John Dundas

Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant 
Program. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record digitization, 
additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA request for 
digitizing Town records.

NEW: The FY2024 Budget Process is complete and included funding for some new digitization efforts. The budget process 
also included a pilot effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's financial 
transparancy software.  The digitization of Clerk/ Planning records is on hold while a new Town Clerk is recruited. The 
procurement process was completed and the next step will be to finalize contract terms and identify priority records.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Implementation of the digitization projects 
already funded.
Tasking department heads with identifying 
department functions that are digitized and 
prioritizing areas that should be digitized in 
the future to develop the five-year plan.
Creating a template for the 5 year plan

90

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services 
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact 
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the 
FY2025 budget process.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein
NEW: Community Services Deputy Director: Council on Aging and Outreach Coordinator were hired. Recruitment still 
underway for Office Assistant position.

ONGOING

Ambassador and Deputy Director will each 
review existing Senior Needs Assessment and 
programming and will determine if an 
updated assessment should be completed, 
and will then work with the COA Board to 
move this objective forward.

86

The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the 
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 
2023.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed

Preliminary discussions held to determine if the Playbook could be included as part of the Housing Needs Assessment 
that is being prepared by the consultant.

NEW: The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to 
discuss the scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated 
timeline was provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. Upon 
finalizing this scope of work, the project will take approximately 3 months to complete.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Finalizing scope of work
Entering into contract with consultant

85

The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
to build on areas of common ground and build consensus on the 
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing 
Production Plan.

A, B, C, D, E Susan Areson

The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was 
very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work 
together in some capacity moving forward. The Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan are expected to 
be complete this fall.

NEW: The Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan are complete and were presented to the Select 
Board, Planning Board and Conservation Commission. Final votes to adopt are needed by the Planning Board and the 
Select Board.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Once the Housing Production Plan is adopted, 
a 2-step process is proposed:
1) The Board liaisons to the LCPC and WPCPC 
should meet with the chairs of WPCPC, LCPC 
and Housing Authority to outline 
recommendations

85

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the 
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to 
develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress 
in all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask 
for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the 
charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee 
to incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting.

A, C, D, E Stephanie Rein A Work Session with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Work with CAC to draft a policy memorandum 
that will be presented to the Select Board for 
review and discussion. 
Draft revised charges of CAC and EC to include 
directives from Article 53.

84

The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and 
the Economic Development Committee by November 30, 2023 
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use 
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and 
joint efforts.

A, B, C John Dundas
NEW: Member Dundas presented a draft letter to the Select Board in December 2022. The Board determined that they 
would like to re-visit the letter in June so that it could be sent in July 2023.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Further discussion among the Board to 
determine consensus on the Board's priorities 
and what should be included in the letter.
Draft revised letter(s) and present to Select 
Board.
Send letter(s) to appropriate boards



81

The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the 
Broadband Needs Assessment Study by September 30, 2023.

A, D, E John Dundas
NEW: Staff presented to the Board on this in June 2022. Staff solicited a consultant and has a quote available. ARPA funds 
of the initial ARPA allotment are available to fund the needs assessment. 

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Engage Cable & Internet Advisory Committee 
on the Needs Assessment.
Town Manager to authorize contract with 
consultant.
Consultant to conduct Needs Assessment.
Consultant to report results at a future joint 
meeting between the Select Board and the 
Cable & Internet Advisory Committee.

81

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, 
the Select Board will invite feedback from the community on specific 
programs and services requested, and will explore the feasibility 
and the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs 
for persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.

**Collaboration with the objective related to the Senior Needs 
Assessment would be beneficial as there may be overlap between 
needs or between populations.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

78

The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance by 
December 31, 2023 .

E Susan Areson Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetings. In progress.

ONGOING

Next steps include:
Ambassador will finalize the draft revised 
policies for consideration by the Board and the 
Board can work to identify potential ways to 
increase compliance. 

77

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee 
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the 
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro 
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural 
district in Truro.

A Kristen Reed
Town Planner Carboni, Member Areson and Chair Reed have been communicating with the EDC and the Massachusetts 
Cultural Council and are reviewing the materials provided by the MCC. An MCC representative visited Truro to get a visual 
of the area that may be considered to be designated as a cultural district.

ONGOING

Next steps include: 
Identifying a meeting date for a presentation 
by a representative of MCC, or by Town staff 
or a member of the EDC, on designated 
cultural districts.



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Susan Areson, Select Board Vice-Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy 13: Appointments and Approve 
Modification to Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Select Board Vice-Chair Areson prepared revisions to Select Board Policy 13: 
Appointments for discussion and possible approval by the Board. The revisions include options 
so two documents are included: 1) a document with the proposed changes and 2) a red-lined 
version of Policy 13: Appointments with the proposed changes. The red-lined version of the 
policy will need to be modified during the meeting based on the Board’s discussions so that 
the revised policy may be adopted. 
 Vice-Chair Areson also offered an amendment to the Application to Serve, and the 
existing Application to Serve is included for reference.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be changes to Policy 13: Appointments. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve and adopt Policy 13: Appointments as revised and 
to approve the proposed modification to the Application to Serve. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Appointment Policy Changes 
2. Red-Lined Policy 13: Appointments 
3. Application to Serve (Blank) 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



 
DRAFT of proposed changes to appointment policy. Changes 
indicated in red/bold type. 
 
 
 
PURPOSE: The Select Board welcomes a diversity of 
membership on all of its appointed multi-member boards, 
committees and commissions. This policy provides general 
information about serving on a town body and aims to ensure 
consistency and fairness in the Select Board’s appointments.  
 
There are four types of boards to which the Select Board makes 
appointments: 
 
• Advisory, which are given a charge by the Select Board and 
make recommendations. 
• Ad hoc, which are appointed for a specific purpose for a specific 
period of time to complete a 
task. 
• Regulatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General 
Law and local regulations. 
• Adjudicatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts 
General Law and local regulations, 
and consider individual cases brought before it. 
 
ADD: All town boards, committees and commissions 
comprise an uneven number of members to prevent a tie 
vote. 
 
At times, the Select Board will make appointments to fill a 
vacancy on an elected board. The interviews and appointments 
are made jointly with the members of the board on which the 
vacancy occurs. 

                  Agenda Item: 7D1 



 
Only full-time Truro residents/voters may be considered for 
appointment to regulatory boards. The Select Board may consider 
non-resident taxpayers for appointments to non-regulatory 
boards. The Select Board has sole discretion to make 
appointments as it considers to be in the best interests of the 
town. 
 
PROCEDURES: When a vacancy occurs on an appointed board, 
committee or commission – due to resignation or expiration of a 
member’s term – the Select Board shall advertise the position(s), 
including these details: 
• The name of the board, committee, commission and name of its 
current chair 
• The term(s) of the vacancy/vacancies 
• The typical meeting schedule 
• How to obtain an application form 
• When online/written applications are due 
 
All applicants for boards, committees and commissions shall fill 
out a written application to serve, either online or on paper. Board, 
committee and commission members who are seeking 
reappointment must also reapply, answering the relevant 
questions based upon their service. New applicants seeking to 
serve will be given the same consideration as members seeking 
reappointment.  
 
Applicants for vacancies will be interviewed as soon as they can 
be accommodated on the Select Board’s agenda. If there are 
multiple candidates for a position (or positions), all applicants will 
be interviewed at the same meeting. If that is not possible, the 
Select Board will wait until all applicants have been interviewed 
before making the appointment(s). 
 



The same questions, listed below, will be asked of all applicants, 
though Select Board members may have follow-up questions of 
some applicants, based upon responses in their written 
applications or their interviews. Applicants will receive the 
questions in advance of being interviewed. 
 
DELETE: As part of the application process, board, committee, 
commission chairs will be asked to comment on each applicant, 
whether a new candidate or a member seeking reappointment. 
 
PROPOSED NEW SECTION:  
ALTERNATES 
Some boards, committees and commissions have alternate 
members who are appointed to one-year terms. Alternate 
members may participate in discussions about business 
before the board, but they do not vote unless there is no 
quorum – when a full member is absent or has recused 
themself from participating. Alternate members may vote on 
routine matters, such as meeting dates and approving 
minutes. 
 
An alternate who votes on an ongoing case must have 
attended all meetings during which the case was discussed. 
If the alternate has missed one of those meetings, they must 
watch the recording prior to the vote. 
 
TWO OPTIONS HERE: 

1. An appointed board, committee or commission which 
has alternate members may vote to move an alternate to 
full membership if a vacancy occurs due to resignation 
or expiration of a full member’s term. 

2. If a vacancy occurs on a board that includes alternates, 
due to resignation or expiration of a full member’s term, 
alternate board members must apply to the Select Board 
to be considered for full membership. 



 
The Select Board will use the following protocols in interviewing 
applicants: 
• Questions will be related to the board, committee, or 
commission on which the applicant wants 
to serve. 
• Questions asked of applicants for regulatory and adjudicatory 
bodies will avoid seeking opinions on matters that are governed 
by local or state regulations or opinions on matters that are likely 
to come before the board. 
• Comments from the board, committee or commission chair will 
be considered – either submitted in writing with the application or 
live during the interview process. 
 
After all applicants have been interviewed, prior to any 
nominations, all members of the Select Board will have the 
opportunity to express their preferences for filling the position(s). 
Nominations for the position(s) will be taken and voted upon after 
all Select Board discussion. 
 
If the Select Board chooses to leave a position vacant, the 
applicant(s) will be given an explanation. The Select Board will 
write letters of thanks to all members of boards, committees and 
commissions who finish their service, either through resignation or 
at the end of their terms. 
 
QUESTIONS: 
For all applicants: 
1. Please tell us about yourself and why you are interested in 
joining the ____ board, committee, commission. 
2. Are there any specific skills that you would bring to the 
workings of this group? 
3. Tell us about any experience you have had working in a group 
setting. 



4. Do you have a sense of the time required to serve and are you 
able to make that commitment? 
 
SUGGESTED REVISION: 
For all applicants: 
1. Please tell us about yourself and why you are interested in 
joining the ____ board, committee, commission, touching 
upon any specific skills that you would bring to the workings 
of this group and any experience you have had working in a 
group setting. 
2. Do you have a sense of the time required to serve and are 
you able to make that commitment? 
 
For regulatory and adjudicatory boards, committees, 
commissions: 
1. Have you reviewed the relevant local/state laws and 
regulations that govern this board, 
committee, commission? 
2. Are you able to make decisions based on the information 
presented in a case and applicable 
laws/regulations, regardless of personal opinion? 
 
For advisory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you followed the work of this group? 
2. Are there any ideas or projects you would suggest or pursue as 
a new member? 
 
OATH OF OFFICE: Written notification of appointment is issued 
to newly appointed board members, who must report to the Town 
Clerk’s office to be sworn in. Elected and appointed officials must 
sign an acknowledgement of receipt of information on the state’s 
Open Meeting Law. They also must complete state-mandated 
online ethics/conflict-of-interest training, required every two years. 
Members of all boards will be given the Truro Boards, 



Committees and Commissions Handbook. Newly appointed 
members are expected to familiarize themselves with the charge 
and the workings of the board to which they are appointed. They 
must also adhere to protocols in seeking any assistance from 
town staff. 
 
TERM OF OFFICE: The full term of office for most positions on 
appointed boards, committees and commissions is three years, 
ending on June 30 of the third year. Terms are staggered to 
assure continuity as new members are elected or appointed. 
 
RESIGNATION: If a board member can no longer fulfill the duties 
of office, the member must submit a written resignation, including 
the effective date, to the appointing authority, with a copy to the 
board chairperson and the Town Clerk. The Select Board 
encourages board members who resign to specify their reasons, if 
other than personal. This may be done through an exit interview 
with the board chair or the Select Board liaison. 
 
ATTENDANCE: If a member or alternate member of an appointed 
board is absent for four consecutive meetings without approval by 
the rest of the board, the chair will alert the appointing authority 
and that member will be replaced. 
 
RECALL / REMOVAL: Members of appointed boards may be 
removed by the appointing authority if they are found to violate 
professional codes of conduct. The town charter provides that any 
appointed board member may be suspended or removed from 
office for good cause. These include: incapacity other than 
temporary illness; inefficiency and/or inability to perform assigned 
tasks; insubordination and/or refusal to carry out lawful 
instructions; or conduct unbecoming to the office and/or which 
reflects adversely upon the town. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
ALSO PROPOSE revising one question on the application: 
 
It now reads: Have you me with the chair of the committee? 
 
Replace with: Have you spoken with the chair or any committee 
members to get a sense of the work involved? 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Agenda Item: 7D2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

  POLICY MEMORANDUM #13 
 
 
Date:  Adopted March 3, 2004; Revised December 5, 2017, September 13, 2022, September 
27, 2022, July 11, 2023 
 
 
PURPOSE: The Select Board welcomes a diversity of membership on all of its appointed multi-
member boards, committees and commissions. This policy provides general information about 
serving on a town body and aims to ensure consistency and fairness in the Select Board’s 
appointments. 
 
There are four types of boards to which the Select Board makes appointments: 

• Advisory, which are given a charge by the Select Board and make recommendations. 
• Ad hoc, which are appointed for a specific purpose for a specific period of time to complete a 

task. 
• Regulatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General Law and local regulations. 
• Adjudicatory, which are governed by both Massachusetts General Law and local regulations, 

and consider individual cases brought before it. 

All town boards, committees and commissions comprise an uneven number of members to prevent a 
tie vote. 
 
At times, the Select Board will make appointments to fill a vacancy on an elected board. The 
interviews and appointments are made jointly with the members of the board on which the vacancy 
occurs.   
 
Only full-time Truro residents/voters may be considered for appointment to regulatory boards. The 
Select Board may consider non-resident taxpayers for appointments to non-regulatory boards. The 
Select Board has sole discretion to make appointments as it considers to be in the best interests of the 
town. 
 
PROCEDURES: When a vacancy occurs on an appointed board, committee or commission – due to 
resignation or expiration of a member’s term – the Select Board shall advertise the position(s), 
including these details: 

• The name of the board, committee, commission and name of its current chair 
• The term(s) of the vacancy/vacancies 
• The typical meeting schedule 
• How to obtain an application form 
• When online/written applications are due 

 



 
All applicants for boards, committees and commissions shall fill out a written application to serve, 
either online or on paper. Board, committee and commission members who are seeking 
reappointment must also reapply, answering the relevant questions based upon their service. New 
applicants seeking to serve will be given the same consideration as members seeking reappointment. 
Applicants for vacancies will be interviewed as soon as they can be accommodated on the Select 
Board’s agenda. If there are multiple candidates for a position (or positions), all applicants will be 
interviewed at the same meeting. If that is not possible, the Select Board will wait until all applicants 
have been interviewed before making the appointment(s). 
 
The same questions, listed below, will be asked of all applicants, though Select Board members may 
have follow-up questions of some applicants, based upon responses in their written applications or 
their interviews. Applicants will receive the questions in advance of being interviewed.  
 
ALTERNATES: 
Some boards, committees and commissions have alternate members who are appointed to one-year 
terms. Alternate members may participate in discussions about business before the board, but they do 
not vote unless there is no quorum – when a full member is absent or has recused themself from 
participating. Alternate members may vote on routine matters, such as meeting dates and approving 
minutes. 
 
An alternate who votes on an ongoing case must have attended all meetings during which the case 
was discussed. If the alternate has missed one of those meetings, they must watch the recording prior 
to the vote. 
 
[[TWO OPTIONS HERE:]] 
1. An appointed board, committee or commission which has alternate members may vote to 
move an alternate to full membership if a vacancy occurs due to resignation or expiration of a full 
member’s term. 
2. If a vacancy occurs on a board that includes alternates, due to resignation or expiration of a 
full member’s term, alternate board members must apply to the Select Board to be considered for full 
membership. 
 
The Select Board will use the following protocols in interviewing applicants: 

• Questions will be related to the board, committee or commission on which the applicant wants 
to serve. 

• Questions asked of applicants for regulatory and adjudicatory bodies will avoid seeking 
opinions on matters that are governed by local or state regulations or opinions on matters that 
are likely to come before the board.  

• Comments from the board, committee or commission chair will be considered – either 
submitted in writing with the application or live during the interview process. 

After all applicants have been interviewed, prior to any nominations, all members of the Select Board 
will have the opportunity to express their preferences for filling the position(s). Nominations for the 
position(s) will be taken and voted upon after all Select Board discussion. 
 
If the Select Board chooses to leave a position vacant, the applicant(s) will be given an explanation.  
The Select Board will write letters of thanks to all members of boards, committees and commissions 
who finish their service, either through resignation or at the end of their terms. 
 



 
QUESTIONS: 
For all applicants: 

1. Please tell us about yourself and why you are interested in joining the ____ board, committee, 
commission, touching upon any specific skills that you would bring to the workings of this 
group and any experience you have had working in a group setting. 

2. Do you have a sense of the time required to serve and are you able to make that commitment? 

For regulatory and adjudicatory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you reviewed the relevant local/state laws and regulations that govern this board, 

committee, commission? 
2. Are you able to make decisions based on the information presented in a case and applicable 

laws/regulations, regardless of personal opinion? 

For advisory boards, committees, commissions: 
1. Have you followed the work of this group? 
2. Are there any ideas or projects you would suggest or pursue as a new member? 

 
OATH OF OFFICE: Written notification of appointment is issued to newly appointed board 
members, who must report to the Town Clerk’s office to be sworn in. Elected and appointed officials 
must sign an acknowledgement of receipt of information on the state’s Open Meeting Law. They also 
must complete state-mandated online ethics/conflict-of-interest training, required every two years. 
Members of all boards will be given the Truro Boards, Committees and Commissions Handbook.   
Newly appointed members are expected to familiarize themselves with the charge and the workings 
of the board to which they are appointed. They must also adhere to protocols in seeking any 
assistance from town staff. 
 
TERM OF OFFICE: The full term of office for most positions on appointed boards, committees and 
commissions is three years, ending on June 30 of the third year. Terms are staggered to assure 
continuity as new members are elected or appointed. 
 
RESIGNATION: If a board member can no longer fulfill the duties of office, the member must 
submit a written resignation, including the effective date, to the appointing authority, with a copy to 
the board chairperson and the Town Clerk. The Select Board encourages board members who resign 
to specify their reasons, if other than personal. This may be done through an exit interview with the 
board chair or the Select Board liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE:  If a member or alternate member of an appointed board is absent for four 
consecutive meetings without approval by the rest of the board, the chair will alert the appointing 
authority and that member will be replaced. 
 
RECALL / REMOVAL: Members of appointed boards may be removed by the appointing authority 
if they are found to violate professional codes of conduct. The town charter provides that any 
appointed board member may be suspended or removed from office for good cause. These include: 
incapacity other than temporary illness; inefficiency and/or inability to perform assigned tasks; 
insubordination and/or refusal to carry out lawful instructions; or conduct unbecoming to the office 
and/or which reflects adversely upon the town. 
  
 
 



 
 
Kristen Reed, Chair                                                                    Robert Weinstein, Chair  
 
 
 
John Dundas, Clerk                                                                    Susan Areson  
 
 
                                                         Stephanie Rein  
                                                      Truro Select Board  



July 6, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 1

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

First Name

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

Address (City)

Address (State)

Address (Zip Code)

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

Agenda Item:7D3



July 6, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 2

Are you a full-time resident of Truro?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you read the charge of the committee?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[   ] Yes

[   ] No



July 6, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 3

If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Date



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Authorization to Enter into a Contract with Land Cape, Inc. DBA Coastal Custom Builders 
for the Public Safety Building Envelope Improvements 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Public Safety Facility requires the replacement of siding, trim, exterior 
insulation, and triple pane windows.  These repairs and additional insulation are due to the 
deterioration of the building and will make the building more energy efficient.  This project 
was funded at this year’s Town Meeting through a transfer of funds from the Capital 
Stabilization Fund for $600,000. The invitations for bid resulted in two (2) complete bids, with 
Land Cape, Inc. DBA Coastal Custom Builders being the responsive and responsible bidder at 
the lowest price. Please note that the price is significantly less than budgeted, which will allow 
for contingencies and/or for unspent monies to remain in the Capital Stabilization Fund. The 
contract is currently under review by Town Counsel.         
 
Project Summary: 

The Public Safety Facility requires replacement of siding and trim, insulation and triple 
pane windows. These repairs are necessary due to the deterioration of the building, and will 
make the building more energy efficient. The total cost of the project is $756,000.00, however, 
Truro has received a Green Communities grant for $156,000.00 for this project resulting in the 
$600,000.00 transfer from the Capital Stabilization Fund that was approved.  
                
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Capital Stabilization Fund transfer approved at the April 
25, 2023 Annual Town Meeting for $600,000, plus Green Communities grant funds. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Project will not move forward.           
 

 

Agenda Item: 7E 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town Manager to enter into and sign the 
Public Safety Building Envelope Improvement Contract with Land Cape, Inc. DBA Coastal 
Custom Builders for $496,600. and any subsequent documents related thereto.         
 
ATTACHMENTS: None.  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Authorization to Enter into a Contract with SumCo Eco-Contracting LLC for the Pamet 
Harbor North Jetty Breach Mitigation           
 
EXPLANATION:  The breach at the Pamet Harbor North Jetty worsened in the 2022/2023 
winter storm season to the point of creating a breach between the beach and the North Jetty.  
A request for a free cash transfer was approved at this year’s Town Meeting to move forward 
with a construction bid to rebuild the barrier beach, and coastal dune. The invitations for bid 
resulted in two (2) complete bids, with SumCo Eco Contracting being the responsive and 
responsible bidder at the lowest price. The contract is currently under review by Town 
Counsel. 
 
Project Summary: 
            The breach at Pamet Harbor’s north jetty (south end of Corn Hill beach) worsened in 
the 2022/2023 winter storm season to the point of creating a breach between the beach and 
the north jetty. With less barrier beach to collect the sand, wave energy is pushing beach sand 
into the approach channel of the Harbor more rapidly, making for dangerous navigation 
conditions. Simply performing maintenance dredging will not provide enough sand to rebuild 
the beach, so with consultation from the BSC Group, and emergency permitting from the 
regulatory agencies, the town prepared a short-term remediation plan to install coir rolls 
across the breach to collect sand and rebuild the barrier beach. This is a short- to medium- 
term solution that will be implemented while the coastal geology of the area is studied and 
longer- term solutions are identified. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Free Cash transfer was approved at the April 25, 2023 
Annual Town Meeting for $215,000.        
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Project will not move forward.           

 

Agenda Item: 7F 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town Manager to enter into and sign the 
Pamet Harbor North Jetty repair contract with SumCo Eco-Contracting LLC for $204,405 and 
any subsequent documents related thereto.         
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Pamet Harbor Erosion Control Repairs Recommendation  



Engineers 

Environmental Scientists 

Software Developers 

Landscape Architects 

Planners 

Surveyors 

803 Summer Street, Third Floor / Boston, MA 02127 / 617-896-4300 

JULY 6, 2023 
www.bscgroup.com 

Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

Town Garage Complex 

17 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02666 

RE: Contractor Recommendation for the Pamet Harbor Erosion Control Repairs Project 

Dear Jarrod, 

On June 28, 2023, at 2:00 pm, general bids for the project referenced herein were received and 

opened electronically via Biddocsonline.  The lowest qualified bidder as SumCo Eco-Contracting, LLC 

with a bid of $204,405.00 with no errors.  Said low bidder met all of the requirements and guidelines 

established as part of the bid. 

It is our recommendation the Town accept and enter into a contract with SumCo Eco-Contracting, LLC. 

Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any inquiries you may have. 

Sincerely, 

BSC Group, Inc. 

William G. Paille, PE, 

Complete Streets Manager, Senior Associate 

Agenda Item:  7F1



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Select Board   
 
REQUESTOR:  Sue Areson, Vice Chair, Select Board and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Vote to approve granted funded, term, part-time Community Preservation Committee 
(CPC) Coordinator                     
 
EXPLANATION: The Community Preservation Committee (CPC) has historically had a contracted 
CPC Coordinator to assist the committee in posting meetings, preparing and posting agendas, 
taking minutes, project management, report writing, reviewing and writing the CPC’s annual 
report, responding to CPC application questions, and setting up public hearings.  
 
Following a legal review, it has been recommended by KP Law that this position be established as 
a part-time termed position. If approved, the position will be an unbenefited part-time termed 
position that can be renewed on an annual basis that is aligned with CPC grant cycle funding. The 
position will coordinate with the CPC for the scheduling and assignment of work up to 9 hours per 
week and report directly to the Town Accountant for mentoring, coaching and supervision.  
    
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  CPC grant funded.   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The CPC will not have administrative support for the day-to-day 
requirements of managing Community Preservation Act funds.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the establishment and hiring of the part-time and 
unbenefited Community Preservation Committee (CPC) Coordinator to be renewed upon 
approval of the annual CPC grant funding cycle and that the Select Board authorize the Town 
Manager to organize the position under the Town Accountant for the purposes of supervision.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 

Agenda Item:  7G 
 
 
 



2 
 

1. None. 
2. Previous responsibilities held by CPC Coordinator:  

 
1. Post meetings for the month with the Town Clerk and on website.  Prepare agenda 

with the chair, post agenda with the Town Clerk and website. 
2. Take minutes of all meetings and post approved ones with the Town Clerk and the 

Town website. 
3. Set up Public Hearings and other public CPC meetings.  Act as liaison with other town 

boards that need CPC information and arrange to get CPC personnel on other Town 
boards’ agendas as needed. 

4. Field questions on applications for CPC funding, helping to advise applicants as they 
complete applications and prepare for presentations to the Committee.  Check for 
accuracy and distribute to CPC. 

5. Send formal notification of results of CPC vote on projects to applicants.   
6. Help prepare and forward CPA Articles for Town Meeting Warrants.   
7. Maintain a CPC page on the Town website and the Department of Revenue (DOR) 

website of all CPA projects statewide.   
8. Send reports to Community Preservation Coalition and wherever additionally 

requested.  Communicate as appropriate with neighboring CPC’s. 
9. Review term dates of member assignments. 
10. Help prepare the CPC contribution to the Annual Town Report. 

 
Work Schedule 

1. The CPC Coordinator shall provide staffing for up to 9 hours per week. 
 

Responsibilities of the Town 
1. The Town Manager or the Town Accountant in coordination with the 

Community Preservation Committee Chair (s) shall schedule and assign work and 
provide supervision as required. 

2. In consideration for work and services, the Town agrees to pay the CPC 
Coordinator at the 2024 rate range of Principal Office Assistant, Grade 2 
($26.38-$34.42).  

 
Duration 

1. This during of the term shall be effective until July 1, 2024, p e n d in g  CP C 
gran t  f u n d in g  an d  Town Manager approval to extend the term for next 
fiscal year.  
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Application for One Day Pouring License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Pamet Harbor Club has submitted an application for a one day Pouring License 
for August 12, 2023 from 6-10pm.  eTips certification and liquor liability insurance have been 
provided.  Police Chief has signed off on the event. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Pamet Harbor Club will not be allowed to serve alcohol at their 
event. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the One Day Pouring License for Pamet Harbor Club 
for August 12, 2023, and authorize the Chair to sign electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for a One Day Pouring License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A1









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Entertainment Applications for Friends of the Truro Meeting House 
 
EXPLANATION:  Friends of the Truro Meeting House have submitted applications for 
Entertainment Licenses for July 23, July 30 and August 6.  The Police Chief has signed off on all 
three applications. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Friends of the Truro Meeting House will not be allowed to 
hold their fundraiser events, which will impact the amount of money they receive. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Entertainment Licenses for the Friends of the 
Truro Meeting House for July 23, July 30 and August 6 and authorize the Chair to sign 
electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Entertainment Application for July 23 
2. Entertainment Application for July 30 
3. Entertainment Application for August 6 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A2a







Consent Agenda Item:  8A2b







Consent Agenda Item:  8A2c











1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Applications for Entertainment and One Day Pouring Licenses 
 
EXPLANATION:  Truro Center for the Arts has submitted applications for four events; July 18, 
July 22, August 5 and August 25/26.  All of the events will have entertainment and alcohol. 
Chief Calise has signed off on each application.  Each application has proof of certified eTips 
server.  Licenses will not be released until certificate of liquor liability is received. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Each of these events are fundraisers.  Not approving them will 
hinder their ability to get funds. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Entertainment Applications and One-Day Pouring 
Applications for July 18, July 22, August 5 and August 25/26 and authorize the Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Entertainment and One Day Pouring Applications for July 18. 
2. Entertainment and One Day Pouring Applications for July 22. 
3. Entertainment and One Day Pouring Applications for August 5. 
4. Entertainment and One Day Pouring Applications for August 25/26. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A3a











Consent Agenda Item:  8A3b













Consent Agenda Item:  8A3c





Saturday, August 5, 2023 Fundraiser









Consent Agenda Item:  8A3d















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM: Memorandum of Agreement (Amendment to employment agreement) for Thomas 
Powers, Deputy Police Chief 
 
EXPLANATION:  The existing employment agreement from November 1, 2022, for Thomas 
Powers, Deputy Police Chief is out of date and needs to be amended to align with the recently 
completed classification and compensation study. This amendment amends the existing 
contract to move COLA eligibility to July 1, 2023, as is customary for all other union and non-
union Town Employees. The amendment also amends Article 8(a) by deleting “shall be 
compensated at 1.5 times the Step 6 rate of patrol sergeant” and replacing it with “shall be 
compensated at 1.5 times the top step rate of  Sergeant (Step J) to align it with the recently 
completed classification and compensation study. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT (IF APPLICABLE):  This amendment provides the Deputy Police Chief with 
the originally negotiated level of compensation for overtime that is now in conflict with the 
recently completed classification and compensation study. The staff has reviewed the budget 
and believe this change can be funded within the existing budget.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Deputy Police Chief’s employment agreement will not align 
with the Town’s recently completed classification and compensation study, and the Deputy 
Chief will not be eligible for the level of overtime compensation that was originally negotiated.    
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Memorandum of Agreement and authorize the 
Town Manager to sign the amendment to the employment agreement for Thomas Powers, 
Deputy Police Chief 
  . 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memorandum of Agreement  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A4 
 
 
 
 



AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF TRURO AND  

THOMAS POWERS 
 

This Amended Agreement is entered into this _____ day of July 2023 by and between the 
Town of Truro, Massachusetts, (“the Town”) and Thomas Powers (“Deputy Chief”) as follows: 

 
WHEREAS, the Town and the Deputy Chief entered into an Employment Agreement for 

the period of November 1, 2022 to October 31, 2025; 
 
WHEREAS, The Town and the Deputy Chief are desirous of amending certain terms of 

the employment agreement. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The Employment Agreement dated November 1, 2022, to October 31, 2025 shall remain 
in full force and effect except to the extent it is specifically amended in this Agreement. 
 

2. The Town and the Deputy Chief agree to amend Article 8 (Compensation) by deleting 
“annual cost of living increases awarded annually on November 1st, beginning November 
1, 2022” and replacing it with “annual cost of living increases awarded annually on July 1, 
beginning with July 1, 2023. For November 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023, a 3% cost of living 
adjustment shall be applied to the annual salary referenced in this article.” 
 

3. The Town and the Deputy Chief agree to amend Article 8(a) by deleting “shall be 
compensated at 1.5 times the Step 6 rate of patrol sergeant” and replacing it with “shall be 
compensated at 1.5 times the top step rate of  Sergeant (Step J).” 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Truro has caused this Agreement to be signed and 
executed on its behalf by Town Manager, and duly attested by its Town Clerk, and the DEPUTY 
CHIEF has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year first above 
written. 
 
________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman 
Town Manager 
Date:      
 
 __________________ 
Attest:  
Town Clerk 

  
________________________ 
Thomas Powers 
Deputy Chief of Police 
Date:       
     

   
   

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Linda Noons-Rose has submitted an application to serve another term with 
the Conservation Commission.  All policy forms and training have been completed. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Not filling this vacancy may result in the inability of the 
Commission to meet quorum requirements. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Linda Noons-Rose to the Conservation Commission 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  8B 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8B1







 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 11, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Amendment to Childcare Voucher Eligibility Criteria 
 
EXPLANATION:  Following the approval of Article 12: General Override for Community Sustainability 
Programs at the Annual Town Meeting and Election in April and May respectively, the Select Board 
approved the Childcare Voucher Program eligibility guidelines identified in the Program Overview at 
the Board’s June 13, 2023 meeting.  
 While preparing to advertise the program, staff identified an area of the eligibility 
requirements that should be modified to better describe the Select Board’s intent for each child to be 
eligible for (1) Community Sustainability Program per program year (September 1- August 31), so that 
there is adequate funding to serve all potential program participants. Staff recommends modifying 
the line “Children enrolled in the Truro Central School Pre-School program are not eligible for the 
voucher program.” to read, “Children enrolled in the Truro Central School Pre-School program are not 
eligible for the voucher program in the same program year (September 1- August 31).” The program 
was budgeted to provide access to (1) program per child per program year, so this language 
modification will help to clarify that intent.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Select Board Services Budget (01012252) 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Childcare Voucher Program eligibility may be unclear. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Childcare Voucher Program eligibility guidelines 
identified in the Program Overview as recommended. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Childcare Voucher Program Overview Red-Lined 

 

Agenda Item:  8D 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CHILDCARE VOUCHER PROGRAM 
Program Overview 

  

 

Program Purpose: To provide vouchers for birth through 4-year-old children of Truro residents, Town 
of Truro employees, and employees/ owners of Truro businesses to attend State-licensed childcare 
programs, as defined by the Program Eligibility Requirements. 

Background: A General Override for Community Sustainability Programs, which includes the Childcare 
Voucher Program was approved by Truro citizens at 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the 2023 Annual 
Town Election Ballot.  The voucher program is designed to provide financial assistance in the form of 
direct-to-provider vouchers for birth through 4-year-old children of Truro residents, Town of Truro 
employees, and employees and business owners employed for more than 20 hours per week by a 
business with a physical location in the town of Truro. 

Program Eligibility Requirements: 
Applicant Eligibility: Per Town Meeting Article 12, the voucher system program is “for eligible birth 
through four-year-old children for direct-to-provider tuition assistance up to a maximum of $7,500.00 
for each eligible child.” The program is open to birth through four-year-old children enrolled in a 
state-licensed childcare program, or a licensed pre-school or pre-k program that is not the Truro 
Central School Pre-School Program, who are born by August 31, 2023, and are not five years or older 
as of August 31, 2023. Children enrolled in the Truro Central School Pre-School program are not 
eligible for the voucher program in the same program year (September 1- August 31). Only children of 
Truro residents, children of Town of Truro employees, and children of employees and business 
owners employed for more than 20 hours per week by a business with a physical location in the town 
of Truro, provided that the Truro location is the primary location of the employee’s work for each 
month for which tuition assistance is provided are eligible. All required documentation and an 
application are required for eligibility. 

Note: To qualify as a Town of Truro employee, the parent/ legal guardian of the child must be a 
permanent employee of the Town of Truro or Truro Central School (1099 contractors/ seasonal and 
temporary employees are not eligible). 

Provider Eligibility: Eligible providers must hold a valid State-license from the Department of Early 
Education and Care or the similar and the license must allow them to care for the child for whom the 
voucher will cover. Documentation is required for eligibility. 

Required Documents: 
Applicant Documents: 

• Completed and signed application 
• Copy of birth certificate of child-does not have to be certified copy 
• Proof of legal guardianship (if applicable) 
• And: 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CHILDCARE VOUCHER PROGRAM 
Program Overview 

 
 

If Truro Resident: If Employees/Business Owners of Truro 
Business: 

Proof of residency (must submit one. 
Additional documents may be requested if 
further verification is required): 
• Copy of parent/ guardian 

Massachusetts Driver’s License or 
Massachusetts ID card demonstrating 
Truro address. 

• Copy of Truro Real Estate Tax Bill in the 
name of the parent or guardian 

• Copy of Lease for a Truro property in 
the name of the parent or guardian 

• Copy of utility bill in parent’s or 
guardian’s name at a Truro address 

One month of most recent pay stubs 
demonstrating 20+ hours per week. Additional 
documents may be requested if further 
verification is required. 

 
All applicants will be notified of receipt of documents and whether the application process is 
complete. Applicants will not be considered eligible for the voucher until all required documents are 
completed, submitted, and approved. Additional documents may be required. 
 
Application Deadlines: 

Application Must Be Received By To Receive Funding for (Timeframe) 
August 31, 2023 September 1, 2023- February 28, 2024 
February 28, 2024 March 1, 2024- August 31, 2024 

 
Funding Allocation: Half of the program funds will be allocated evenly to eligible applicants with 
eligible childcare expenses on a monthly basis for the months of September 2023 through February 
2024. The other half of the program funds will be allocated evenly to eligible applicants with eligible 
childcare expenses on a monthly basis for the months of March 2024 through August 2024. Total 
voucher support for each eligible child shall not exceed $7,500 for the course of the year. 


	23-07-11 Select Board Meeting Agenda_Posted
	3A Agenda Request-Into to new Police employees
	4A Agenda Request-Whouley
	4A Application to Serve-Susan Whouley
	4B Agenda Request-Stahl
	4B Application to Serve-Shari Stahl
	5A Agenda Request DPW Facility Update
	5A1 DPW study legal 340 Route 6 KP 2
	5A2 DPW study legal 340 Route 6 KP 3 (002)
	5A3 DPW study Minutes JSliverstein Feb 11 2020
	7A Agenda Request-Outer Cape Community Solutions
	7A1 Outer Cape Wellness Happenings_Truro_June 2023[67844]
	7A2 Final ARPA Press Release
	7B Agenda Request Lucy
	7B1 Lucy, Section 19 Filing
	7B2 MGL 268A Section 19
	7C Agenda Request-Goals and Objectives
	7C1 FY2024 Draft Goals and Objectives Doc FINAL with recommended dates
	7C2 Updates to Goals and Objectives for FY24 with recommended dates
	Sheet1

	7D Agenda Request-Draft Appointment Policy Changes
	7D1 DRAFT appointment policy changes
	7D2 Policy #13 Appointment Policy Redline
	7D3 Application_to_Serve_on_a_Board_or_Committee
	7E Agenda Request Safety Facility Repair Contract
	7F Agenda Request Pamet Harbor Jetty Repair Contract
	7F1 Pamet Harbor Erosion Control Repairs Recommendation_2023-07-06
	7G Agenda Request - Establishment of Community Preservation Committee Coordinator Position
	8A1 Agenda Request
	8A1 Application for One Day Pouring-Pamet Harbor Club
	8A2 Agenda Request for Friends of the Truro Meeting House
	8A2a Entertainment License for 7.23
	8A2b Entertainment License for 7.30
	8A2c Entertainment License for 8.6
	8A3 Agenda Request for Truro Center for the Arts
	8A3a Entertainment and Pouring for 7.18
	8A3b Entertainment and Pouring for 7.22
	8A3c Entertainment and Pouring for 8.5
	8A3d Entertainment and Pouring for 8.25 and 8.26
	8A4 Agenda Request - Amendment to Deputy Police Chief Employment Agreement
	8A4 DPC Tom Powers Amendment
	8B Agenda Request-Application to Serve
	8B1 Application to Serve-Linda Noons-Rose
	8D Community Sustainability Program agenda request
	8D1 Childcare Voucher Program Overview 2023



